

MooseHorn Amateur Radio Club  
Minutes March 2, 2022  
6:30, Call in at 335-6248, enter code 6206

Attendees: Jenne KL4SE  
Kathy KL3ZY  
Ed KL7UW  
Huck KL3IN

Call to order 6:32

Secretary Report: Kathy went over, report accepted.

Treasurers report: Received \$165..00 for dues

Old business: 10 people paid dues- excellent! Asked Jenne to send request for dues again this month.

Thursday lunches and in person meetings will resume in April with lunches every other week.

You will still be able to call in for meeting or go to OEM.

Trailer and snow shoveling was done, discussed moving trailer when snow melts, will discuss more later to include possible locations where snow would be kept away from trailer. Will try to move when we can.

Ham fest: tabled for April.

Trailer antenna and router: Router is no good, discussion, discussed buying one for around \$700. Ed and Huck will talk and have plan for buying for next meeting, mooved to spend up to \$1000 for router and controller. Huck will consult with Bill, Vic and Tom and run plan by Ed and Kathy.

Bill entered meeting. Huck and Bill will get with committee.

Antenna repairs are going to have to wait until spring, need to by boxes of bolts to fix.

Field day June 26/27.

Kathy will have a meeting with Brenda at OEM. Someone will have to meet with someone to open doors and get in locked room for contesting.

Meeting adjourned.

Next meeting Thursday April 7, 2022.